
From: Kristen  
Sent: 07 December 2022 10:19 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
 
Subject: 51 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AE- 2022/01898/LAPR 
 
Good Morning Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the agreed five conditions (highlighted in red below) between the 
Police and the applicant or the above application. Please also note that the applicant 
has agreed that this licence be time limited for a period of twelve months from the 
date that any licence is granted.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 

 
 
 
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU  
Sent: 07 December 2022 10:09 
To: GRAHAM HOPKINS 
Subject: RE: Police Proposed Conditions:- 51 Fulham Broadway. 
 
Hi Graham, 
 
Many thanks for confirmation that your client agrees to the conditions proposed by 
the Police for the premises licence for 51 Fulham Broadway. I will inform the Local 
Authority who will amend the application.  
 
Many thanks for your time with this application.  
 
All the best, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

 
 
Hi Kristen, 
 
Mr Praba Shanmugaratnam agrees that the Police conditions including the time 
limited licence should be added to and applied as appropriate to any premises 
licence granted for Broadway Food & Wine. 



 
Thank you and kind regards, 
 
Graham Hopkins 
 
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU  
Sent: 07 December 2022 08:44 
To: GRAHAM HOPKINS   
Subject: RE: Police Proposed Conditions:- 51 Fulham Broadway. 
 
Great Stuff, 
 
Thanks Graham, 
 
All the best.  
 
From: GRAHAM HOPKINS   
Sent: 07 December 2022 08:43 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: Re: Police Proposed Conditions:- 51 Fulham Broadway. 
 
Good morning Kristen, 
 
Sorry just seen your email. Sending it straight to client. Doug Love has emailed to 
say that TS will be offering Praba & staff training too. Probably makes sense to avoid 
duplication so I will ask what areas TS will cover. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Graham  
 
On Tue, 6 Dec 2022 at 13:31, <Kristen wrote: 

Good Afternoon Graham, 

Many thanks for your time with the application for 51 Fulham Broadway. Please can 
you confirm that your client agrees with the following conditions and agreement 
referencing the licence being time limited for a period of twelve months? 

The premises licence be time limited for a period of 12 months from the date it 
is granted. 

1.      The following people are not to be employed in any capacity of the 
business at the premises or involved in the management of licensable 
activities at the premises either directly or indirectly. Suganthan Sinnathurai, 
Mr Thayalan Ratnam and Mrs Nageswary Shanmugaratnam. 

2.      The following people are not to enter the premises at any time in any 
capacity whilst licensable activities are taking place. Suganthan Sinnathurai, 
Mr Thayalan Ratnam and Mrs Nageswary Shanmugaratnam. 



3.      All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in 
the Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences 
committed under the Act and conditions of the Premises Licence. For a period 
of twelve months from the date the licence is granted, all staff training shall be 
provided by a professional licensing agent.  Written records of this training 
shall be retained and made available to Police and authorised officers of the 
Licensing Authority on request.  

4.      On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing a home fixture, or on 
any day that a Chelsea Victory Parade takes place, the premises shall stop 
the sale of alcohol three hours before the advertised kick-off time until one 
hour after the match has finished. During this time frame, all alcohol shall be 
locked behind shutters and not displayed.  

5.      On any day that Chelsea Football Club Men’s First Team play in any 
Cup Final, specifically European Cup Finals, the premises shall stop the sale 
of alcohol three hours before the advertised kick off time until three hours after 
the match has been completed. During this time frame, all alcohol shall be 
locked behind shutters and not displayed 

I look forward to hearing from you, 

Kind regards, 

Kris.  

Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham 

Metropolitan Police Service  

From: GRAHAM HOPKINS   
Sent: 06 December 2022 12:17 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <  
Subject: Re: Police Proposed Conditions:- 51 Fulham Broadway. 

Thank you Kristen. 

Kind regards, 

Graham 

  

On Tue, 6 Dec 2022 at 11:58, <Kristen> wrote: 

Hi Graham, 



  

Great stuff, I will send the conditions over formally later today for your approval and 
then inform the Local Authority.  

Thanks again and all the best, 

Kris. 

Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

 

From: GRAHAM HOPKINS   

Sent: 06 December 2022 11:22 

To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <  

Subject: Re: Police Proposed Conditions:- 51 Fulham Broadway. 

Morning Kristen, 

Yes definitely. 

Kind regards , 

Graham  

  

On Tue, 6 Dec 2022 at 10:44, <Kristen> wrote: 

Good Morning Graham, 

Many thanks for your email and update.  

Regarding the training being professionally delivered for the first year are we able to 
put that as a condition on the licence? 

Happy to discuss, 

All the best, 

Kris.  

Kris Cardwell 

mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk


Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

Metropolitan Police Service   

From: GRAHAM HOPKINS   
Sent: 05 December 2022 15:20 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: Re: Police Proposed Conditions:- 51 Fulham Broadway. 

Dear All, 

I have spoken at length to Mr Praba Shanmugaratnam following our TEAMS 
meeting. Thank you all for attending and to PC Cardwell for organising it.  

1) Mr Shanmugaratnam has agreed that this  premises licence application, if 
granted, be limited to a 12 month period.  

2) He has also agreed that we would undertake all staff training on his behalf for at 
least the first year following any grant. 

3) The Police football conditions have been accepted. 

4) The Police conditions re excluding persons have been accepted including re Mrs 
Shanmugarartnam. 

Kind regards, 

Graham Hopkins 

GT Licensing Consultants  

 

On Mon, 5 Dec 2022 at 14:30, <Kristen> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Graham, 

It was good to meet you early today to discuss the application for 51 Fulham 
Broadway. As I am sure you are aware, there are real concerns about this 
application and the premises licence being granted, specifically as ongoing issues 
are still apparent even though the premises is currently not licensed.  

As I stated, the Police do want to work with premises, however due to the significant 
number of breaches at this premises it is essential that the appropriate conditions 
are attached to the premise licence.  

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F51%2BFulham%2BBroadway%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7CKristen.Cardwell%40met.police.uk%7C6cc6477915b547f454c708dad82f0a5e%7Cf3ee2a7e72354d28ab42617c4c17f0c1%7C0%7C0%7C638059993796714423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dJPZjm6RSiQAP%2FbZ6wAH81Lgpy5EQt7HOasb%2FfI4Y9Q%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F51%2BFulham%2BBroadway%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7CKristen.Cardwell%40met.police.uk%7C6cc6477915b547f454c708dad82f0a5e%7Cf3ee2a7e72354d28ab42617c4c17f0c1%7C0%7C0%7C638059993796714423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dJPZjm6RSiQAP%2FbZ6wAH81Lgpy5EQt7HOasb%2FfI4Y9Q%3D&reserved=0


To give the Police some confidence in the applicant, I am recommending that the 
following conditions be added to the premises licence and also that this premises 
licence be time limited for a period of 12 months from the date it is granted:-  

  

1.      The following people are not to be employed in any capacity of the business at 
the premises or involved in the management of licensable activities at the premises 
either directly or indirectly. Suganthan Sinnathurai, Mr Thayalan Ratnam and Mrs 
Nageswary Shanmugaratnam. 

  

2.      The following people are not to enter the premises at any time in any capacity 
whilst licensable activities are taking place. Suganthan Sinnathurai, Mr Thayalan 
Ratnam and Mrs Nageswary Shanmugaratnam. 

  

I look forward to hearing from you by Wednesday.  

If you wish to discuss anything further the please contact myself or Nicole, 

Kind regards, 

Kris.  

Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

 

From: GRAHAM HOPKINS   
Sent: 02 December 2022 10:41 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: Football Conditions - Mr Shanmugaratnam 

  

Good Morning Kristen, 

Mr Shanmugaratnam has now accepted both your Football Conditions. He does not 
accept the idea of a time limited licence so that will have to be decided by the LSC. 

I look forward to hearing from you re the online discussion for Monday. 

Kind regards, 



Graham Hopkins 

GT Licensing Consultants  

 


